

Jacquelyn Henroid

Jackie is an Associate with Rocky Mountain Advisory, LLC. She has over fifteen years experience in public accounting. Jackie is primarily involved with bankruptcy services, including tax return preparation and investigative accounting. She has also spent time assisting in litigation and investigation.



Employment History

March 2010 to present	Rocky Mountain Advisory Salt Lake City, UT
June 2004 to March 2010	PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP Salt Lake City, Utah Forensic Services
May 2003 to June 2004	Michael T. Davis & Company Salt Lake City, Utah Tax Preparation and Financial Statement Preparation
April 1993 to May 2003	Call & Hartle, LLC Salt Lake City, Utah Tax Preparation and Financial Statement Preparation

Education

A.S. Accounting
University of Phoenix

Professional Memberships

Association of Certified Fraud Examiners
International Women's Insolvency and Restructuring Confederation

Professional Experience

Bankruptcy	Prepared tax returns and related documentation of bankrupt individuals and business entities. Prepared fee applications for submission to the bankruptcy court. Prepared and timely filed monthly and quarterly financial reports to the U.S. Trustee's office related to various Chapter 11 bankrupt entities. Assisted with claim analysis and distribution to all creditors of a real estate investment company.
-------------------	--

Reviewed and analyzed claims in a case involving a mid-sized trucking company.

Assisted with distributions to unsecured creditors relating to the bankruptcy of a wholesale fuel distributor and operator of service stations.

Litigation

Assisted with both an affirmative and defensive case regarding a \$15,000,000 construction delay claim.

Assisted in an employee embezzlement scheme in which more than \$4,000,000 had been taken as kickbacks and other inappropriate fees and an additional \$10,000,000 lost due to a breach of fiduciary duty.

Assisted with the analysis of preference and insider payments and conveyances of a mid-sized trucking company.

Investigations

Assisted with the investigation of the revenue recognition of a software application and service company and its application of percentage-of-completion contract accounting.

Assisted in an employee embezzlement scheme in which more than \$4,000,000 had been taken as kickbacks and other inappropriate fees and an additional \$10,000,000 lost due to a breach of fiduciary duty.

Assisted with the review of CEO expenses and reimbursements of a non-profit organization.

Performed cash tracing and analysis of alleged Ponzi schemes.

References

Available upon request

Contact Jacquelyn Henroid at:

Rocky Mountain Advisory
215 South State Street, Suite 550
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
801.428.1608 (Direct Phone)
801.428.1616 (Direct Fax)
jhenroid@rockymountainadvisory.com